



**LENNIE NESS**

---

**FIELD SUPERINTENDENT**

As Field Superintendent, Lennie is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. Lennie's thirty years of construction experience provide each project with the proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget and schedule control.

Lennie joined Timco in 1995. He recently completed a major renovation project for the Unity ED. To date, Lennie has been responsible for over \$40 million of construction projects.

EDUCATION

Vocational seminars in supervision and safety operations  
High School 1976

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction, Inc.  
Field Superintendent 1995-Present

Jorgenson Construction  
Field Superintendent 1991-1995

EDM Construction  
Foreman 1989-1991

Residential Construction:  
Foreman 1984-1989  
Journeyman 1981-1989  
Apprentice 1976-1981

SIGNIFICANT  
PROJECTS

Apple Valley Medical Center and Parking Ramp  
FMC Dialysis - Golden Valley  
HealthEast Care Center  
Pediatric Services  
Champlin Clinic  
Webster Clinic  
Chaska Dental Clinic  
Crossroads Medical Center  
Camden Physicians  
East Metro Endoscopy Center - MN